
 The history of the Togariishi Museum 

The second Togariishi Museum was opened in Showa 30 (1955), 2km away in  

the west direction from the present Togariishi Museum. It had been used as a  

storage since Showa 54 (1979) and was finally scrapped in  Heisei era. 

The third Togariishi Museum was opened in Showa 54 (1979) here. It was  

scrapped in Heisei 10 (1998) for the new Togariishi Museum which could  

resist enough towards the earthquake caused by the magnitude 6 to 7. 


